
Frequently Asked Questions regarding PEG Schemes: - 

Q. 1: Whether PEG-2008 & PEG-2009 Schemes are different? 

Ans: PEG-2008 Scheme has been formulated for Non-DCP States and the capacity 
constructed under this scheme will be used by FCI for storage of central pool stocks 
whereas PEG-2009 Scheme has been formulated for DCP states and the capacity 
constructed under this scheme will be hired by State Agencies for storage of DCP 
stocks. However, from point of private investors, both schemes are same in nature. 

Q.2: How do a person can construct godown under PEG Scheme? From whom 
one can get the first hand information in this regard? 

Ans: Any person who owns land or holding land under registered lease deed for a 
minimum period of 13 years with permission to construct godown or willing to 
acquire land by way of ownership/registered lease deed within 120 days from the date 
of acceptance of tender, may participate in the open tender, floated by the Nodal 
Agency. For first hand information, one can contact the Regional Offices of FCI or the 
Office of the Nodal Agency. Information in this regard is also available on the website 
of FCI i.e. www.fciweb.nic.in. 

Q.3: How much land is required for construction of a standard size godown? 

Ans: For initial 5,000 MT godowns, minimum 2 acres land is required and for 
subsequent 5,000 MT, 1.7 acre land is required. Minimum capacity for tendering is 
5,000 MT for plain areas and 1,670 MT for hilly areas for which 0.82 acre of land is 
required. 

Q.4: What is the minimum and maximum rate of hiring of godowns? 

Ans: There is no ceiling rate fixed for private investors. They have to bid under two 
bid system i.e. Technical bid & Price bid, and may quote the rate as per their capital 
investment and cost of operations. The price discovery is through open bidding 
system. 

Q.5: What is the basis of sanctioning of rates received in tender process? 

Ans: The rates received in a tender are examined on the basis of the cost of land in 
that area, topography, cost of construction materials, urgency for the creation of 
storage capacity, availability of alternate storage capacity etc.  

Q.6: What is time frame for construction of godowns? 

Ans: The successful tenderer will get a maximum period of one year for completion 
of construction in case of non-railway siding godown and two years in case of railway 
siding godowns from the date of acceptance letter. The period for construction of 
godowns will include the 120 days time granted for production of documents by the 
tenderer who intends to acquire land.  

http://www.fciweb.nic.in/


 
Q.7: Is there any relaxation provided for delay in construction of godowns? 

Ans: The delay in construction of maximum upto one year may be allowed to the 
tenderers on their request in writing with a corresponding reduction in the guarantee 
period. 

Q.8: What would be the guarantee coverage for the godowns constructed under 
PEG Scheme through pvt entrepreneurs? 

Ans: Private entrepreneurs would be provided ten years guarantee for construction of 
godowns under the PEG Scheme.  

Q.9: Does FCI make agreement with entrepreneurs directly? 

Ans: In the States, SWC/CWC/State Agencies are nominated as nodal agency for 
execution of PEG Scheme. They will publish the NIT, process the tender and enters 
into agreement with the successful entrepreneurs will be made by them. Wherever, 
FCI is acting as nodal agency, it will directly enters into agreement with the 
entrepreneurs. 

Q.10: How much EMD is required at the time of bidding for a single bid? 

Ans: Technical Bid shall be accompanied by an earnest money @ Rs. 20.00 (Rs. 
Twenty Only) per MT. In case the Tenderer does not own land or hold it on 
Registered Lease but intends to acquire the same by way of Ownership/Registered 
Lease within 120 days from the date of acceptance letter, he shall also furnish, in 
addition to aforesaid EMD, a Supplementary Guarantee in the form of Bank 
Guarantee @ Rs. 100.00 (Rs. One Hundred Only) per MT issued by Nationalised 
Bank and valid for a minimum period of six months from the date of submission of 
Tender. 

Q.11: Can a person who does not own land, participate in the bidding process for 
construction of godowns? 

Ans: A person, who does not own Land or hold it on Registered Lease but intends to 
acquire the same by way of Ownership/Registered Lease within 120 days from the 
date of acceptance letter, can apply by furnishing an addition to requisite EMD, a 
Supplementary Guarantee in the form of Bank Guarantee @ Rs. 100.00 per MT.  

 


